
 

 

 

 

 

Cynthia M. Jacobson 
Carl T. Jones Corporation 
7901 Yarnwood Court 
Springfield, VA   22153-2899 
 

 
June 7, 2022 

 
VIA e-mail: audiofilings@fcc.gov 

 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L Street NE 
Washington, DC 20554 

 
Re: New Spirit Revival Center Ministries, Inc.  FRN :  0015150998 
WCCD(AM), Parma, OH (Facility ID:  25522) 
Request for Special Temporary Authority (“STA”) 

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 

 
On behalf of New Spirit Revival Center Ministries, Inc. (“New Spirit”), licensee of 
WCCD(AM), Parma, OH, FL, Facility ID:  25522, this is a request for special temporary 
authority, to operate nondirectionally daytime from the licensed site with a power of 25% 
of the authorized licensed power. See the attached Engineering Statement for additional 
information. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

 
Sincerely,  

Cynthia M. Jacobson 
Attachment 



 
 

ENGINEERING STATEMENT OF CYNTHIA M. JACOBSON, P.E. 
IN SUPPORT OF A 

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL TEMPORARY AUTHORITY 
WCCD – PARMA, OHIO 

1000 kHz – 0.5 kW DAY – DA-D 
Facility ID:  25522 

 
Applicant:  New Spirit Revival Center Ministries, Inc. 

 
 

 I am a Consulting Engineer, an employee in the firm of Carl T. Jones Corporation, 

with offices located in Springfield, Virginia.  My education and experience are a matter of 

record with the Federal Communications Commission.  I am a Registered Professional 

Engineer in the Commonwealth of Virginia, Registration No. 0402027914. 

 

GENERAL 

 This office has been authorized by New Spirit Revival Center Ministries, Inc. (“New 

Spirit”), licensee of Standard Broadcast Station WCCD, Parma, Ohio, to prepare this 

Engineering Statement in support of a Request for Special Temporary Authority to 

operate at variance from licensed parameters.   

WCCD is licensed to operate on 1000 kHz with a daytime power of 0.5 kW using 

a four tower directional array (DA-D).   

WCCD was recently informed that the towers will be dismantled and the land is 

being redeveloped by a new owner.  The new owner has agreed to permit WCCD to 

temporarily operate from the #1 (north) tower until construction progress requires that the 
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tower be removed.  An Application for Construction Permit for a permanent site is being 

prepared at this time and is expected to be filed shortly. 

It is requested that Special Temporary Authority be granted to permit WCCD to 

operate nondirectionally from their licensed site with no more than 25% of its authorized 

daytime power.  The tower as identified by ASR #1058023, will be used as the 

nondirectional tower for the STA operation. 

 

SUMMARY 

 This statement was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and are 

believed to be true and correct. 

 
 
DATED:  June 7, 2022     
    
 

 


